Zeeshan Mehmood

Deputy Director NUST Trust Fund

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.fa@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zeeshan Mehmood is working as Deputy Director NUST Trust Fund in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zeeshan Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ICMA in Cost And Management Accounting Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	2001 - 2006
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1997 - 2000
Experience	
Deputy Director NUST Trust Fund University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director NUST Trust Fund University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Deputy DirectorFixed Assets & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Account Officer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2021 - 2022
Accounts Officer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2021 - 2021
Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Manager Fixed Assets & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2020
Manager Financial Accounting, Reporting & Taxation University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
Manager Fixed Assets University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2014
3 Years BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants , Saeed Plaza, Blue Area, Islamabad	2007 - 2010